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TO: sakers ir the Tn-Plave Filter Testing Workshop

FROM: Susas ¥, Short Course Coordinator

RE: Agenda

Enclosed is & tentative agenda for the In-Flace Filter Testing
Workshop which will be held August 27-31. Please check the day and
time you are scheduled to speak. If there is any problem with this
agenda as it appears, please advise me at once.

The class will meet in Room G-2 of the Kresge Bullding at 677
Huntington Avenue, Boston. If you will report, upon arrival, to the
‘ security guard at tre entrance, he will provide you with an identi-
fication badge and can uirect you to the room.

Due to combining the June and August sessions, there will be 40
participants in he Workshop; and two sections of the laboratories
will be given again this year. As usual, mornings will be devoted to
classroom lectures, which will be given only once.

We would very much appreciate it if you would forward any material
you would like repiroduced for distribution to the class as soon as
possible. If you need a parking space cr special audio-visual equipment,
please let us know (the classroom has an overhead projector for trans-
parencies, a slide projector, and a movie projector).

We look forward to seeing you during the week of August 27th. Please
do not hesitate to call if we can be of assistance to you.









